PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on March 15, 2023 at 7:00
pm at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, lllinois.

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS
mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day.
Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will
become part of the meeting record. The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring
accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours
before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
March 15, 2023 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period
3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner reviewed the February billings in March
b. Secretary Larson and Trustee Wynn will review the March billings in April
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the February 21, 2023 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the February 21, 2023 Executive Session
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/23, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/23, Current Assets
Report, 02/28/23, Revenue Report, 02/28/23, and Expense Report, 02/28/23
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/15/23
5. Capital Improvement Project
a. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates &
discussions
b. Library Closure - Action Required
i. Library Closure to facilitate final, interior, renovation move; from 3/27/23 to 4/9/23.
6. Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel and Policy
c. Physical Plant
d. Advocacy and Outreach
7. Staff Reports
a. Director’s Report
b. Assistant Director’s Report
8. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)
Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn
9. Adjourn



1.

Roll call
Present:

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
February 21, 2023 - 7:01 p.m.

Marjorie Bartelli - President
Emily Swistak - Vice President
Jenny Norton - Treasurer
Karen Larson - Secretary

Liz Sullivan - Trustee

Lorna Turner - Trustee

Sara Wynn - Trustee

Also present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:56 p.m.]

Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None

Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable

a.

Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn reviewed the January billings in February

b. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner will review the February billings in March

Consent Agenda - Action Required

a.
b.

Approve Minutes of the January 24, 2023 Board Meeting

Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/23, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/23, Current Assets
Report, 01/31/23, Revenue Report, 01/31/23, and Expense Report, 01/31/23

Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/21/23

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Secretary Larson seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Unfinished Business

a.

Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule and
budget update

Mr. Rogers discussed Phase 1 carry-over work and Phase 2 construction progress. He stated that the
project schedule summary was tracking with a substantial completion date of 3/22, final completion
of 4/11, with a suggested grand opening date of 4/22.

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked for clarification regarding the contingency line. Mr. Rogers
explained the reduction was due to work in the east restrooms.

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of change orders and said that he didn’t anticipate too many more
as Camosy closes-out the project.



Change Order Approval - Action Required

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Change Order #41 to Camosy for one month of
extended supervision and general conditions costs in the sum of $49,520.00. Vice President
Swistak seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Library Closure Discussion

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of closure plans. He stated that as soon as the Library has
temporary occupancy, the staff who currently occupy the teen space and YS play area will be
moved to their permanent work rooms. Camosy would then complete the teen space and YS
play area. He suggested that the closure occur between Monday, March 27" through Sunday,
April 9™, The closure would include moving and sorting the Library collection, orienting staff
to new office work rooms, installing technology and functionality testing. Mr. Rogers stated
that Board approval for closure would be on the March agenda.

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about notifying the public about the closure.
Director Weinstein stated that the LLD would follow the same procedures as the last
closure. President Bartelli asked about spring break. Vice President Swistak stated
that spring break starts the last week in March.

Grand Opening Discussion

Mr. Rogers suggested to first have a soft open, and then a grand opening on Saturday, April
22", He discussed the Open Meetings Act (OMA), refreshments, and promotion.

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan suggested that crowds may rival the LLD’s Harry Potter
Day numbers and to plan accordingly. President Bartelli asked about the soft open.
Director Weinstein said that it would afford staff the time to ensure that all service
points were fully functional. Treasurer Norton asked which day would be best for an
event. Director Weinstein stated that most LLD events occur on Saturdays because it
accommodates most residents. Director Weinstein asked if Trustees would be
available on April 22. Trustees stated they were free on that date. Vice President
Swistak mentioned that April 22 was also Earth Day. Director Weinstein suggested
that the Board hold a meeting similar to the ground-breaking ceremony in respect to
OMA. Treasurer Norton suggested having consensus on a time to adjourn. Director
Weinstein suggested committing to an hour-long meeting and then to adjourn.

Trustee Sullivan asked about the timeframe for a grand opening. Director Weinstein
stated that LLD events generally occur during a 3-hour window, such as 11am to 2pm,
while continuing to be open all day. Vice President Swistak asked about refreshments.
Director Weinstein suggested something similar to a Summer Read event offering
individual portions. Vice President Swistak mentioned having branded items
available. Director Weinstein said that research was happening on branded material.
Vice President Swistak asked about the progress on the railings. Mr. Rogers explained
that Camosy was aware that the railings were not acceptable and will address the
issue. Trustee Sullivan asked about the window installation for the drive-up window.
Mr. Rogers said that he anticipated installation in April. Vice President Swistak asked
about progress on the main sign. Mr. Rogers explained that the sign was currently in
permit review.



Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:56 p.m.

6. Committee Reports

a. Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report.

b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak stated the Committee would schedule a meeting in the
near future to refresh members on the Director evaluation form, to update the Director job
description, and to review several policies. She stated that the Director evaluation would take place
before a new Board is seated in May.

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report.

d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan had nothing to report. She asked if staff tested the
LiteZilla. Director Weinstein confirmed it was tested.

7. Staff Reports

Director Weinstein stated that she attended multiple Warhol Committee meetings. She mentioned that the
Library would host an unveiling event for the Warhol window cling. The event date has yet to be scheduled.
Director Weinstein added that family members of the four honorees would be invited to the event. She
commented that the LLD would have a modified logo in a Warhol theme. Director Weinstein stated that the
LLD would conduct a Warhol art program, compliments of the College of DuPage. She said that the Warhol
Committee experience has been great and that working with Lisle businesses and organizations provides a
wonderful blueprint for future community collaborations.

Director Weinstein said she provided tours of Phase 2 to some Trustees. She updated the Board about
restroom wall tile options, suggesting a cost-saving option. Director Weinstein commented that she met with
Department Directors, Hallett Movers, and Mr. Rogers to discuss moving to the east side of the building. She
announced that the LLD would host Illinois State Representative Terra Costa Howard on Monday, February 27
from noon to 2PM. Director Weinstein thanked Jennifer Wannemaker for a donation of seeds for the LLD
Seed Library.

Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that she conducted Person in Charge (PIC) training for some staff.
She stated that the PIC manual will be updated with the new building configuration. Assistant Director
McQuillan commented that some budget work has begun.

8. New Business
a. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and
Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $1888.65, to be paid to Rachael Perek.

President Bartelli read aloud the acknowledgement of payment to Rachael Perek for earned/unused
vacation time.

9. Executive Session
MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to go into Executive Session under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) the discussion of
minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the
minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Secretary Larson seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:10 p.m.

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:21 p.m.

3



10.

11.

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to release the following Executive Session minutes; August 17, 2022.
Trustee Wynn seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to destroy the following Executive Session recordings more than 18
months old; February 17, 2021 and August 11, 2021. Vice President Swistak seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)

Treasurer Norton stated that she was happy with the renovation progress and the camaraderie on the Board.
Trustee Wynn said she was pleased with the progress of the renovation. Vice President Swistak stated that
she was looking forward to the finish line and shared a positive text she received from a patron. Secretary
Larson commented that she could not wait for the renovation to be completed. Trustee Sullivan commented
on statistics for digital media, museum passes, computer and technology programs, and outreach. She
mentioned that the Library was doing an excellent job regarding digital offerings and technology.

Trustee Turner suggested that museum pass use was likely increased due to more availability. She asked
Director Weinstein if the LLD would entertain having the Lisle Woman’s Club conduct another flower
arrangement event near Mother’s Day. Director Weinstein suggested that utilizing the new outdoor reading
space might be an appropriate spot. President Bartelli said that it was exciting to see the new automatic
doors. She also mentioned that she walked the outdoor Sidewalk Stories display over the weekend.

Adjourn
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Recorded by

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary
Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 15, 2023.

Approved by

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees



e

JaInseal],

%00°001 %00°001 98°17L‘8TL9
%000 %¢£6'8¢ TE0SY'0T9°T IAIISHY [e1dadg
%00°001 %L0'T19 pS'ILT'801'Y S[eloiqngs
%7T0°S %L0°€ 16°8L£°90C VOId
%TE'S %STE yS8IL'SIT JHINT
%99°68 %SL'YS 60 7L1°€89°¢ derodio)
say 9odS O/m sy 0ods /M
%o SI9SSY %o SI9SSY £¢/8¢/C0 SWeN pung
[eroueul] [eroueul,] ooueeq yse)

€207 ‘8T A1enaqay Jo se 310day §,191nsedu],




S8'705'56L - - - - TTEILT (€5°0£6°T) (v£'8v0°202) 00°000°00Z 96'66v'SSE (zTe15's0v) T1'258'STh S6'188'SEY SIV10L
0T'STS'869°9 L9VLL96Y £5°0€6'66Y 8£'S8Y'907'T - 60°€05'867°T Y0'LEV'666 ¥6'S97'869'T SO'8TT'66Y S3seyaind Juawisanu|
S6'6T0V6Y"L 68'LES 66V 00°000'86Y v0'LEV'666 00°000°00C S0'€00'%S9°T 6'€T6'E6S SO'8TT'YITC 00°000°S€6 S3|ES pue SaRINJEIAl JUBWIISIAU]
|elol aunr Aey ady ey qa4 uer 230 AON PO 1dag Sny Aing
SLNIWLSIANI
L8'L8L'6TT - - - - 98'¥19‘TT €6'€06'TT SS'E€L0'9T 08'Lv8‘8 Y6'8LY'ST 08°0£2°0T €2°926°LT 9L'TLYLT s|eioL
907929 - - - - S0'6T99 99°029'9 ES'VY0'6 LL9ES'Y €1°906'L T8'6EL'S TS6T YT 896658 Pa123)§aY aNIIsAY [e1dadS ON - 153433
18'S75'9S 18'S66'7 LTEBT'S 70'620°L €0'TTEY 18°2LS'L 86'0€S'Y T8'0ELET 80'7L0'6 Ajup ansasay |erads - 3sa193u)
[8'/8L'6TT - - - - 98'vT19'TT €6'€06'TT SS'€EL0°9T 08'/¥8'8 V6'8LY'ST 08'0£Z°0T €7°926'LT 9L'TL9'LT STviol
6T'E 8€'0 6€°0 9€0 o 6€0 o wo €vo 0Lg67ued sn
16'€8 7901 7901 LT0T 90T LT0T 7901 7901 LT0T €586-jueg sn
SLTTe'e 69811 S9°091 67916 19°S6C'T £8'879'T VS TYST ¥S'T69'T 95'8€C'T spung i
76'STY 81°0L 6867 L8'6V 9781 5867 17414 €861 86Y 6992 @d3sn
07'6L8 68'86 EV'60T 8€'60T 18'S0T 87601 T.'S0T 81°60T C¢S'TET S€9Z A1 3N
8€'089 8T'6ST E0VIT €978 61°EL 79°0L €89 06'09 T8 s3uines a|sn
06'STT'ST LE96T'T 91°02L'T 87'9v6'C £9°0L6'C 60°9YL'T 18'STT'T 76'€6Y'T 0’976 jueg pAyL yyld
EV'6ST'6S 78'769'9 LT'¥66'S 95°0TL'8 TTL09T 60'775'8 ISy 06'0€8'CT S¥'08T Bulysiad 1521311 AUI-SI9|Y3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LTT8# 153431l AUI-SI3Y3
STTEL'ET 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 STTEL'ET LOLS# 153431l AU|-SI3Y3
1L8'TT 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 L8'TC s3Y3
SO€E9VLT €LLE6'T 65 VYT TLLYT'E TL'SEL'T 87'6EET €6'0S8'T T6°'LL9T 86'87C'T 131
|eloL aunf Aepy ady e qa4 uer EEY] AON 0 1dag Sny Ainp Auedwo)y
1S3YILNI

€20z/82/T



98°12.°82.'9$ S13SSV LNIFAAND TVIOL

vy LEE'BET'ES

¥c0c/LL/L G8'8¢v'veCs 6E'v.€81C 0S¢ 0S¢ 000°00L 6Ev.LE8LC 810¢/LL/L yueg sbuineg e|si
¥202/9L/2 16'6€0'G€C$ €6'G2€'Gee clLe clLe 000°00L £€6°G2€'Gee 6102/9L/1L yueg sbuines a|si
€202/02/9 00°950°'261$ 19'928°'961 000 000 €lv'86 00000002 €c0c/siie g Ainsees] SN
€202/SL/9 66°666'67¢$ 66'666'677C 0S¢ 0S¢ 000°00L 66'666'67C 8102/S1/6 jueg sn
€c0c/sely 2S'L1¥'208$ €6°0€6'667 000 000 108’86 00000905 €20c/8L/L g Ainseai| SN
€20¢/0¢/y 8/°050'70€$ €6'769'66¢ 000 000 6€6°L6 00°000°90€ 2coe/9z/oL g Ainseas| SN
€coe/Lele 00°052'966$ ¥€'0€2'686 €10 €10 G68'86 00°000°000°L ceoe/ieich 8JoN Anseal] SN
€coc/sL/e 10°285'61¢$ A TAVAY4 000 000 ¢G/.'86 00000022 c¢coe/siel Jaded |woD osId HYE A N AL M9 94NN
€cociviie 8€215°00€$ 00'8¥666¢2 000 000 16966 00°000°L0€ €coc/eL/e g Ainseas| SN
3WoouU] paxig
ang ANA pied NLIA ajey [®) Juy 8oe4 paseyoing SJUSWISoAU|
uodno)
90°188°9€$ Bulysiad sjuswisaAu| si8|y3
€V'€16°L18$

€1°€86'0€L$ %0¥'C spung slouljj| ayL

G€'209'8.v$ %€E'T L3I

G6°.2€'80C$ yueg sbuines s|si]

SEMENEEN]

£6'685 v€9'C$

90°18L°9v$ 80JoWWO0d 3
€9'v61'92$ sueg sn
69°00v$ yseo Apad-jeidueuld payl yui4
11'896°1G5°C$ %09'L 1008 MON [BIOUBUI4 PAIYL Yui4
¥'G¥G'6$ 100y BunesadQ paiyl yui4

€2/82/2
uo anjep joxJe Jied

€20z ‘gz frenuqagy
ANTVA LINAVIN HIVS LY
S13ISSV LNIHAND




T :afeq

TE9TLC
EEEEV'E

000
EEEEV'E

92'G99
92'599

dLAol
1BbpNg J0 %

00°000°0 66°20r'0T 08'G25'980‘T 18'S61'L
00°000°0E 000 00°000°'0€0‘T 00°00S‘C
000 000 000 000
00°000°0E 000 00°000°'0€0‘T 00°00S‘C
00°000°'0T 66°20r'0T 08'G2S'9S T18'S66'Y
00°000°0T 66°20r'0T $ 08'G2S'9S $ T18'G66'V

»bpng

fenuuy akd 9l 0} YIuoN

Wwen) 01 183 A Jold B3 A Welin) Wwen)

AUQ anIesay [10adS - Sanuanay
€202 ‘82 Arenliged Bulpu3 syuo\ 613 8y Jo-
pusia Areiginasi

SANNIAZY TV10L

JNNIATH 43H10 V101

aaIIeD 199Q
10D WOJJ BJSURLL - PRIOLISaY

1S341IN] TV1O0L

poues a1 |

00-089-50-0L
0T-/85¥-¥#0-0L

00-T8t-¢0-0L
SANNIAIA



79°06 00°00S'E TT+58C 62CLT'E [Agasls awiodu| »B1doD 00-€L5-70-0TS

000 000 00'SS.'8 000 000 SA-PeRUISAY -SYID  0£-09S7-£0-0T
2602 00°000'G 000 00'970'T 000 diop pespuisaiun -sYI  00-0SSP-£0-0T
JINODNI A3LO141STENN
1GZ8 00°000'2 GG'799'T Or'199'T ST'00T JWODNI MS3A TVLO0L
(or'g) 00'00S 66'66E (esov) €T'1S saulH{  00-0vSP-€0-0T
G0'66T 00°00G G6'T6S 92'566 000 S99 WBPISSY-UON  00-9£S-£0-0T
0,69 00°000'T 19'2/9 96'969 2067 s¥00g1s071  00-TESH-£0-0T
JNOONI Ms3a
000 000 (ceve9'2E) G8T6TVT €110 O SSOT/NIVO @3ZITvaENN V1oL
000 000 (ceve9'2E) G8T6TVT €110 U0 SSOT/URD) PaZIeaIUn  00-92SP-20-0T
SINIWISIANI NOSSOTNIVD @3ZITvIENN
8795 00°002'TT 1296502 10'292'€9 S0'6T9'9 JNOONI 1STFHTLINI TV10L
G/'299 00°00G €£°0T9 €1°€92'S 8v'8/€ VOId -psukeg S8l 00-9.v-20-Sh
69°' TGV 00°00. 89'839 G8'TOT'E £0'€8E JYIN| - poue3 IS8Rl 00-GLPY-20-0F
9¢£'895 00°000'0T 02'.£2'6T 6t°9£8'95 ¥5°/G8'G dioD - psukeg 8| 00-2L¥-20-0T
JINODNI 1STFHTLNI
0Sv6T 00°000'6T G8'6/1'2¢ 20°,16'9¢ 000 d3d ALY3d0O¥d T¥YNOSH3d 1vV.10L
61602 00'0GT 61881 6L °ETE 000 - xe| "|doy Auedold feuosied  00-€9¥P-TO-SP
167E2 00'058 TL66T'T 12°/66'T 000 - xe| "|doy Auedold feuosied  00-29WP-TO-OF
9z'261 00°000'8T G9'/8/'0¢C 20°909'7 000 - xe| "|dey Auedold feuosied  00-T9WP-TO-0T
XVL INFWIOVIdIY ALH3dOHEd TYNOSHAd
G8'S0T 00°000'0¢ 80°09S'TE T8'GGLTE 000 SNIddNS 411 1v10L
G8'S0T 00°000'0¢ 80°09S5'TE T8'GSL'TE 000 diopsnidins-411.  00-GSPP-T0-0T
SNIdINS 411
/866 00'88'260't 1G6°/¥9'220't 20°'8¥£'260't 000 AATT XVL V101
/866 00'220'T.T €/6¥2'0LT 0G'Z6.'0LT 000 VOl -AMe1Xel  00-GTy-T0-Gh
/866 00'99T'08 8£'628'18 86'850'08 000 4N -A Xl 00-¥TYy-TO-OF
/866 0009998’ $ 0F'895°0/.°C $ vS96Y'TI¥8'E ¢ 000 $ ‘dioD -AneTxel  00-TT¥-TO-0T
ANTT XVL
SaANNINAIY
Bbpng
dLAo] [enuuy ETElq 3eqol (IUOIN
uwmbsm JO0 0% wusl1ind 0] Ies A 10lld Jea A Jualind wusl1ind

Pa109|j01 9AIBSaY [21090S ON - SoNnueraY
€202 ‘82 Arenliged Bulpu3 syuo\ 613 8y Jo-
ousig Areiginasi
T 9fed



¢/10T 00'8ks'0ccy $ SE8SKEYT'S $ c¢ceceereecy $ 6166 $ SANNIATY TV10L
| WAVAS 00°005'09 8'805'€80'T 90'990'€S [474% A JNOONI d310141S3FANN TVLIOL
000 000 000 82°98Y 00°0L Ang Aing “os1N 00-G657-50-0T
T1°ec 00°000'8 00268t G/'8v8'T 00°€0C Sleveusy XIS ssusdlT 00-G857-70-0T
Tr'c6 00°000C 16°€96'1720'T 9c'8r8'T 000 ‘dioD -swodu| BYI0 00-¥85P-¥0-0T
YE90T 00°000'CY Ov'€v0'Cy 899t 000 el ended Rd 00-€857-0-0T
pbpng
dLAol enuuy akd 9kd 0l YIUOIN
uombjm 10 % uL1IND 0l Jea A JOLd Jes A 1us1ind uL1Ind

Pa109|j01 9AIBSaY [21090S ON - SoNnueraY
€202 ‘82 Arenliged Bulpu3 syuo\ 613 8y Jo-
ousig Areiginasi
2 abeq

11



T :afeq

7919
2879
000
2879
000
000
000

000
000

dLAol
1BbpNg J0 %

00°000'GTZ'S 29°T9T'SSY 62°098'0/E'E 12'622'9/2
00°000‘'002'S 29°T9T'SSY 62°098'0/E'E 12'622'9/2
000 000 000 000
00°000‘002'S 29°T9T'SSP 62°098'0/E'E 12'622'9/2
00°000'GT 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
00°000'GT $ 000 $ 000 $ 000
»bpng
fenuuy akd 9l 0} YIuoN
Wwen) 01 183 A Jold B3 A Welin) Wwen)

AU aniesay [r10ads - sasuadx3
€202 ‘82 Arenliged Bulpu3 syuo\ 613 8y Jo-
pusia Areiginasi

12

SNId X3 IAHISTH TVIOILS TV1O0L
S1SOO NOILVAONTY V101

uoieAoUSyY JolB|  00-T98S-G9-0.
108[0id uoeAOUSY  00-GL9S-G9-0/L
S1SOD NOILVYAON3YH

dINO3 ANV 3ONVNILNIVIN TV10L

Buninsuod  00-72.95-G9-0L

wewdmb3z ainuuing  00-T.95-59-0/
SweISAS A1uNdes  00-2995-G9-0/

snduweD pue Alljide4  00-9995-02-0/
SISNIAIXT ININDINOT ANV FIONVYNILNIVIN
SIASNIXT IAGISTY VIS



T :afeq

90°/9
9G6'89
86°/9

6199

¢LYS
0Sey
929
eSS
1619

(eL€2)

000
(eL€2)

5’65

v29c
¢LYS
LELY
124314
0999
Y915
89°€9
Y1°€9
SEYS
6L V.

¥8'85

G8'69
LYy
[AN7S]
8E'89
9G°€9

dLAol
1BbpNg J0 %

00°€ZT'ST TT'08E'ST 6 TYT'0T 65259
00'192'22 6G'/92'22 TT'SE0'ET 90'SL.
00'060'6T €/°06V'61 6°9/6'C1 0,'98/
00°000'8.T o'v£/'00T 26'T2000T /T1'6/8ZT
00'626'9€ l¥'2€9'12 29,0202 207292
00'688'92 6566221 6,°/69'TT [AR 74N
00'v£2'2E 8T'9v.'8T ¥9'2€T'02 JT'ST9'C
00'T9L'TY 88’1922 ZTvoT'se Y0'9v6'2
00°/8T'0t YEY6L's2 G/'6/8'%¢ 22611
000007 19'8TY (Gz616'2) 000
000 000 000 000
000007 19'8TY (Gz616'2) 000
00°000'0TE ££'6£908T 98'T/S'V8T S0'50.'62
00'98.'t 10'828'T 68'G52'T GZ'/61
00'6t8'T SY'GEE'T 6.T10'T 8/TET
00'9€T'E G/9/)'T TG'G8Y'T SO'T6T
00'622'9 8/°00L'€ 0G°210'C 89'6/E
00'TEY'2 ¥8'6.1'T G6'819'T 18'002
00'91G'8G €L /16'TE 8r'v/6'TE 1£710'
00'866'0¢ 88'7/8'0¢ 885/ 61 oT'¥9'2
00'068'0G T9'STH'0E 98'IET'ZE 16'82E'
00'0£E'T0T ¥8'/8t'8G ¥6°/90'SG 19'90v'ZT
00'S£8'61 Ot'6G.'8¢ o'692'/E 1EYT'S
00°000'00€‘2 G8'696'Z9E'T 20'6G2'€GE'T T99TT'V.T
00'TET' 1LY £0'89¢2'/62 Tt'/GS'G82 LLTLLIE
00°'TSY' Ve €/°'G98'€9T Zr'TGS'GST ¥t°082'02
00'6TG'9TY 09°/£1'05¢ TT'T90292 9Z'60.L'vE
00'TZ9'6£S ¥6'58/'9€E 26°'SH0'GTE 69'7.6'6E
00'8/2'61S $ SGCI6YIE $ 9T'SPO'0EE $ Sr08ETh

Bbpng

[enuuy ETElq 3eqol (IUOIN

wLIND 0} Jea A Jold Jes A UBlIn) iV=1111ie)

po109|jo1 9NIBSaY [R109dS O - Sasuadx3
€202 ‘82 Arenliged Bulpu3 syuo\ 613 8y Jo-
pusia Areiginasi

S90IAIBS YINO A - 8susdx3 44 NI
SABS 1INPY - asusdx3 44N
ulwpY - ssusdxg 44 NI

sesuedx3 DI [el0L

uoIeN2JID - 8susdxg v I4
'SAJSS a9 1 -asuadxg Ol
S8OIABS YINO A -8susdx3g vO I
"AJBS 1INPY - 3suadx3 O 14
ulwpYy - ssusdxg vo 4

Siijsueg §els BUlo 1oL

HEIS - JuswissInquiisy uonin
uoresusdwo) JuswAo dwaun

0£-8295-0T-0v3
02-8295-0T-0v
0T-8295-0T-0F
sssuedxa 44N

09-GZ9S-0T-Gv7
0G-GZ9S-0T-Gv
0£-G29S-0T-Gv
02-G29S-0T-Gv
0T-G29S-0T-Gv
sssuedxa O Id4

0T-9195-0T-0T
00-9195-0T-0T

sHijpueg Jfels BuUlo

'SU| elueq pue yieeH 1oL

211D - 'sU| eeq
oo - 'suj eeq

SA-suj eed

ABS 1NPY - 'Su| elsd
UIWPpY - 'su| elued

211D - 'su| "dsoH
yoo] - 'suj ‘dsoH
SA - 'su| ‘dsoH

"ARS 1NPY - 'su| ‘dsoH
UlwpY - 'su| ‘dsoH

09-¢295-0T-0T
0§-¢295-0T-0T
0€-¢295-0T-0T
02-¢295-0T-0T
0T-2295-0T-0T
09-T295-0T-0T
0S-T295-0T-0T
0€-T295-0T-0T
02-T295-0T-0T
0T-T295-0T-0T

'Su| [elueq pue YiesH

oS 1oL

SINoH "By - uoIrN2IID

INOH "By - Se0IABS [eoIUYdD |
SINOH "By - SA0IAIBS YINOo A
SInoH "By - SBOINKLS NPV
SINOH "By - SAIRISIUILPY

09-€095-0T-0T
0G-€095-0T-0T
0€-€095-0T-0T
02-€095-0T-0T
0T-€095-0T-0T
solkefes

S1SOO I3FAO0IdING

SIASNIIX3 TV



€9'99
JASh 7S
QLY.L

LTEL

18'6¢
Y1°€8
(AR %S
¢LEE

AR
¢L'6E

€49'95
6v'€C
T099
€CYs
28’0y
00's.L

06'T1S

€e'8g
967y
70907
1089
9g'6Y
00°00T
0009

¢L'8S
ZEY9

€819
LE°99

dLAol
1BbpNg J0 %

¢ Bfied

00°006'T LETG/) 00°/12'T 000
00°000'0T 8T'9v9'/ 8T°/Gh'S 12'598
00'00G'S 68'605'C STTIT'Y FAR >
00°00€'2E 22'8GE'6T 00°€£9'ce Ot'St9'S
00°000'T 8e'T/e 69'86¢ 000
00°008'8 6/°2G6'G 96'GIE'. 9£'8/0'C
00°000'2T 002201 00+9T T 00'9/G'S
00°00S'S 502682 GEVS8'T (96°8)
00'0TG'652 12'S26'TYT GZ'1G6'2TT 6G'T/G'ST
00°00S'8.T G8'v06'T6 29060, 25°09S'€T
00°000't TEGY'2 211222 99'692
00°000'0L GZ'/19'2E 1165791 St'SeT'Y
00°000'0T 6t°080'G £/°009'9 TETOT
00°000'0t 00'6/9'ce 00°069'T2 00'086't
00°'00G'6t7 08'90€'t2 08'v02'02 0T'¥9.'2
00°000'G 00°0GL'E 00°0GL'E 00'0G2'T
00'0T0'T8 202005 €802y J0'TI0'S
00°00S'T 00'G/8 00'G/8 00'SZT
00°000'0G GE'986'62 68°'L/1'22 S0'/8.'T
00°00€'2 Zr'e00'T 00672 0005t
00°000'0T rele’l 26'908'9 08'€88'T
00°000'0T €22/Y'S 20°9¢6't 91’59/
00°018'T 00°0T8'T 00°0T8'T 000
00°00t'S 00°009‘€ 00002 000
00°000'2/82 00°/6T'22.'T 10°29€'989'T 69'788'61¢2
00°000'08 69vEY'Z8 268Gk 1S 08'eg8T's
00'/G9'€T 20°28E YT 06'€G8'8 G6°'/8G
00'698'6 8Z'6'0T £GTGh'9 9G'TOV

Bbpng

[enuuy ETElq 3eqol (IUOIN

wLIND 0} Jea A Jold Jes A UBlIn) iV=1111ie)

po109|jo1 9NIBSaY [R109dS O - Sasuadx3
€202 ‘82 Arenliged Bulpu3 syuo\ 613 8y Jo-

pusia Areiginasi

sa1|ddns s1do)
so1|ddns LR 11D
sa1ddns 201440

Bunuiid pue afeisod [e101

Bunud

NRS [e109ds abersod

HNPY - *ARS "3ads/Bunulid
Buiddiys pue abeisod

00-GT/S-G2-0TY,

00-#T.S-G2-0T

00-€T/S-S2-0T
sol|ddns

00-¢T12G-G¢-0T
00-TT2G-G¢-0T
0T-0T2G-G¢-0T
00-0T2G-G¢-0T

Bunuid pue afesod
SISNId X3 ONILYHIHO

S1SOO ONIATINg V101

slreday pue aoueusiuR|A [e10 1

feAOWwRY Usiqany

MIOAA “1UOD UON-SIRdeHAUR N
NS ‘siredal |UeD-Siedey /iU
*AJeS adeaspue - *uo) R A
INBS “JURA - SIJRAU0D JUR N
DV AH -S13e1uoD e

00-G995-0¢-0T
00-7995-0¢-0T
00-€995-0¢-0T
00-2995-0¢-0T
00-T995-0¢-0T
00-0995-0¢-0T

Siledoay pue soueuBIUR N

SN 1ol

UuozIRA

dUPe[ -selN

BRM B BMSS -SeiN
Se9 -ssin

auoyd -sa N

BNI

JBPIN0Id 32IAIRS JBuBIU|

00-9995-0¢-0T
00-G995-0¢-0T
00-7995-0¢-0T
00-£€995-0¢-0T
00-2995-0¢-0T
00-TS95-0¢-0T
00-0995-0¢-0T
S

S1S0J ©ONIdiNd

S1S0O IFA0TdINT 1oL
sesuedx3 44 NI 10 L

uo e a1 - asuadx3 44N
'SABS Yoo | - asuadxg 44 IN|

09-8295-0T-0F
0S-8295-0T-0F



9/°€L
197

6V 1S
or'sc
GE'0L

8¢l

0C’e8
€.°66
000

62°9Y
€0ty
€66
05’61
98Ty
eTor

T1L2ct

90°€6
000
98'8¢T
00°00T

8289
9G°¢S
GETS
601G
000

LT'6L
€8¢L
| ZAr4S
6,69
123044
L9y

dLAol
1BbpNg J0 %

€ fed

00°00S‘C 98'€E8E €6°EV8'T 000
00°00S'y 18'¢S¢ 66’17, 000
00°000°L 6°/E6 0 v18'e ve vy
00°001'C 16°29T 69609 1445
00°000'% 00T.S'C 0018 00°0v
00°00S'G8T Gi'628'8TT 877'¢80'GET 29'929'TT
00°006°L GG'TVZ'S G62.G'9 9TET6'T
00°002'6 00°006'8 00'G.T'6 000
00°002's 000 000 000
00°00S'.L 26'S.2'y 9G'T.V'E ¥9°0EV
00°000°0 8G160'cC T8°0TC LT TEY92'C
00°000'G6 0Sv.9'¢, o' /9€'V6 T2'€66'9
00°000°‘S 00°0S¢ 00'G.¥'C 000
00002 S9'TiC G6'06¢ 0g'se
00°000'ST GZTIST'Y G/8TS'T 000
00°'Sze'ss 0008289 0T'T68'.9 (oooLv)
00°000°L 052.€'6 00¥TS'9 (oooLv)
00'G2¢ 00'SL 000 000
00°000°9t 052ee'.S 0T',.2'6S 000
00°00T‘C 00°00T‘2 00°00T‘2 000
00°008'8TT TT°99G'€9 8¢°0¥72'69 TLV6T'VT
00°00.'8 17427484 €12.S'Y 8¢'80¢€
00°00S €2°9¢T 11'9G¢ GZ'9
00°000‘9 TG€SL'C 22°'990'c €0°20¢
00009 6220V 000 000
00°00¢ 0G°LET €€'89T 000
00°00S'T T19VT. TV'260'T 000
00°008'.. G/ '€90'0F GOvE0'TY €0'TIZ'8
00°00¥'CT 1099¢2'L ¥Z¥59'8 20'/6L'E
00'000°E 6,°6T.'ST 0S'T8Z'6T 10'€59°C
00°000‘S S A VAN 85€82'C G6°06S

»bpng

fenuuy akd 9l 0} YIuoN

Wwen) 01 183 A Jold B3 A Welin) Wwen)

po109|jo1 9NIBSaY [R109dS O - Sasuadx3

€202 ‘82 Arenliged Bulpu3 syuo\ 613 8y Jo-

pusia Areiginasi

Juewdopreq Jeis
uonuBoIsy FINC L L/ LIOWS N
1JelS - SeduaeJuo)

1e1s -sbunss iy

1els -seng

00-/8/G-0v-0T%
00-98/5-0t-0T
00-G8/S-0t-0T
00-+8/5-0v-0T
00-£8/5-0-0T

1ININJOT1FAIA T3INNOSHId

SADIAYGES TVNLOVHINOD TV1O0L

90INRS ||0JAed

894 1IpNY - [eniJeuo)
a;emyjos Bununoaoy

Sjue] |Nsuo) AJuaby JUBWIISOAU |
IM A2elq17 - SOAIS 10D BYIO
1SSV Yoo 1 -S0AIS 0D BUYIO
UIWPY - S39IAIBS JJU0D BYI0
Aousby uonde||0D

S0INIBS [e6o7]

00-T2.S-GE-0T
00-0225-G€-0T
00-692G-G€-0T
0T-99/G-G€-0T
0T-79.G-GE-0T
00-€9/G-G€-0T
00-29/5-9€-0T
00-T92G-GE-0T
00-092G-9€-0T

S3DINAYS TVNLOVHINOD

JONVHNSNI V101

aoueINsU | duioD S0
puog ArioN

(11ed-[1v) sbeweq Avodo.d
spuog AllepiH

SISNId X3 ONILVHIHO TV1OL
S1500 Buiresedo U0 eI10L

PpAel] 207
sabreyD ueq

Bunuud 39yD

[elusy xog 1s0deq A fes
Buiusiiand

00-752G-0€-0T
00-¢525-0€-0T
00-TS25-0€-0T
00-0525-0€-0T
FONVHNSNI

S1-v¥2/G-G¢-0T
G1-€¢/G-9¢-0T
00-€2/5-9¢-0T
G1-2¢/5-9¢-0T
00-6T.G-G¢-0T

S150D Buiresdo BYIO

s91(ddns [e101

sa1jddns sendwo)
sal|ddns Bussao0.d
sa11ddns usyolIy

00-8T2G-G¢-0T
00-.T/2G-G¢-0T
00-9T2G-G¢-0T



1 8fed

veey

€991
a8y
STAAY
000

T0°¢S
09'6€

TL°€8
v8'/E

92'q0T
6T°€EE
1Z4°7A

|77

00°00T
660V
09'LL
qT'€9
86'90T

19726

11 A4S
8,18
ST°/0T

L6'8E

000
000
000
1S9'8¢
€C6e

dLAol
1BbpNg J0 %

00°00.'0t2 G9'€G9'CET €6'S.0'70T 0'S69'CT
00°000'8T 02'S.T'L 6E°€66'C 06758
00°00S'v2 08'69¢'¢i 68 TIY'eE Ga8'¢cll'e
00°00Z'98 86'G89'01 20°02i7'9e 82'G6E'Y
000 000 000 000
00°000'%S 0z'S9z'se €8'280'8¢ /€8G5
00°000‘8 JAATAS 08°/9T' 00VvTT
00°00S‘0VT 95'82Y'v8 9GVT9'LTT 8E'70S'6
00°000°22 G.'//8'0T €512e'8 6T°/S.
00°000'T 16'6¢ ¥9'250'T 8809
00°082'0¢ €1°90€'0T 8T°0g.'9 T€90L
000cL TL.TvS TL.TvS 000
00°00S‘E 0c’,.08 G0'TCL'C 1/6'80S'T
00002 000 0000 00'%SS
00002 0,.°0¢s €6'98¢ 18° 7T
00002 66°€0T ECEVS 90'GTS
00002 16°¢28T 190N A4 01262
00002 000 98’817/ 000
00'000‘GTT T9€vL'eL 86°895'90T 228ee’,
00°000°'0T 66L.E'G Trsve's T'sGe'e
00°000°0S €0'SOE'TT 00°06€ 'Y 18'286°C
00°000'GS 65°090'9S 1G'€€6'8S 000
00'sei'oe 91°€82's T6'9G8'TT 8G'91S'E
00°000'T 86'6E€ 000 000
00°000'T 000 000 000
00°000'T 000 000 000
00°G¢S 00°0eeC 00°0S9T 000
00°00S'9 00°00.L 000552 00085

»bpng

fenuuy akd 9l 0} YIuoN

Wwen) 01 183 A Jold B3 A Welin) Wwen)

po109|jo1 9NIBSaY [R109dS O - Sasuadx3
€202 ‘82 Arenliged Bulpu3 syuo\ 613 8y Jo-

pusia Areiginasi

syoog 1oL

ABS 1NPY - X009 oY
uonoH Use 1 AINPY - $x00g
uonoIH UON - s)oog

AJBS o9 -syoog

AJBS UINO A -SX00g

1S3/ 38117

S1S00 INIFNDINOT TVL10L
sy pue siedoyue A dinb3 eo L
JuoDuoN-idayure N dinb3

IM “d17-uoD-1deue N dinb3
1o N afersod- esy

02-/985-0S-0T
0T-G985-0S-0T
0T-7985-0S-0T
0S-£985-0S-0T
0€-£985-0S-0T
02-€985-0S-0T

16

syoog

00-9185-877-0T
00-G185-877-0T
00-€185-877-0T

VIA3aN AdVvH4aI

Sy pue siredayaure A dinb3

juswdinb3 Jouiy el1o1

211D - dinb3 Joui

S32INAIRS Y22 - dinb3 Jouly
yino A - uewdinb3 Jouly
SIS 1NPY - dinb3 Joul
uoirelsIUIWPY - dinb3 Joul N

uswdinb3 Jofe N 1oL

Anjioe
Abojouyos |
(duoD) we siejod

NINJOT13AIA T3INNOSHId V101

saosNn. | -Buluel |
sa9sNI] - SsBunse N
S99ISN.| - S90UBBJU0D
89sn.] -seng

JJe1s - (p3 o)) Buures L

09-€285-877-0T
0S-€285-87-0T
0€-€285-87-0T
02-€285-87-0T
0T-€285-877-0T

wewdinb3 Joul

0T-7085-87-0T
0T-€085-877-0T
0T-T085-877-0T

uewdinb3 Jofe iy
S1S00 LNINDINO3

0/-68/5-G7-0T
0/-882G-G7-0T
0/-/8/5-9¥-0T
0/£-98/5-G¥-0T
00-8825-07-0T



6T, 00°000°9T 000 000ST‘T 000 SHIO - RIS 08-0865-08-0TS
SIASNAI X3 IDVSN A3 LO1H1STH
TS°0S 00°000°0 £2°€E8'8T 2e102'0¢ 9v'906'C SYIAAVYIH ANV SNVIO0Hd TVI0L
[ASWA> 00°00S°2 €0'eSr'T ETv18C TO'TES SSJINISS Siepesy [e10 L
2981 00°00S‘S GE'89C'T GTv/9°C TO'TES "ARS UINO A - S30INISS JBpeay 0e-0765-09-0T
00, 00000 89187 86'6ET 000 "ARS 1NPY - S30INISS Jepesy 0T-0¥765-09-0T
S30INISS SJopeay
TS€S 00°00S°CE 02'08E'LT 6T 06E'LT G'G20C suwrelbold [eloL
'Ly 00°00S‘S 0£92S'T 19809°C 1E€°/¥8 suole Ry Alunwiwo) 0S-T€65-09-0T
[A4> 00000 8T'0T9 9'9v9 000 Buiex e N sulluo O-T€65-09-0T
16°09 00°000CT 8GTET9 ¥8'9T€. YE'€SS YIno A -sueiboud 0€-T€65-09-0T
S¢S 00°000°€T Y1 2IT'6 22’8189 v.v/9 S90INISS 1INPY - sweiboid 0T-TE6S-09-0T
swelboid
SADINGIS SHIAAVIH ANV SNVIDOHd
/979 00°002'8T9 G0'8v.'6TY VS vECT8E 2102862 VIAIW AdVHdIT TVIOL
28'S. 0000559 GT'096°€S £2°659'61 Y9v/8T Al d0Qgseolpolied 1oL
/9°0TT 00°000°€ 16°GTTC 16°6TEE 00°Z6e uonae 0D "Joid - S[edlpolied 08-0065-0S-0T
86°¢S 00°00S T6°CET 68179¢ 000 YINO A -S[edipolied 0€-0065-0S-0T
6265 00°00S°2€ 0L°/T.8C veeee'ee Y928Y'T AJBS 1NPY - S[edIpolied 0c¢-0065-0S-0T
T€'/6 00005172 15°€66CC €0 TY8'ce 000 ABAIRQ WBWN20Q 0¢-T/85-0S-0T
KAl 20QasedIPOLIRd
A4 W) 00°000°08T T.T62'GCT 2L 6T8TTT LT /6SET SRR EnsIN-0IPNY [e10L
ocoL 00°000°S0T 62°0.51. TrTI8'cL 2L EEY0T weo) r1bia 0¢-6685-0S-0T
.T°0S 0000009 ov"299'0v 0E0T‘0E GG'9GG°C ARS HNPY -S[BIN AV 0v-G685-0G-0T
69°¢S 00°000'GT 20150°0T TO06°L 06909 ABS UINOA -SIBIN AV 0£-0685-05-0T
SEIRRE EnsIN-0IpnY
¥9'/8 00°000CET ¥S2v8°'20T 99'6/9'GTT T6°CS9'T sesedereqd [elol
0S¢0t 00°000°CT GTCrT'stT 99'66¢'CT 000 ABS YINO A -ssseqd 0€-€/85-0S-0T
1€°09 00°000°0T 99°/2€'S 95°9€0'9 T6'C99'T [euoissajold -ssseqd 0T-¢/85-0S-0T
6788 00°000°0TT £€872/€/8 Yreve' L6 000 sesed( [pasuR01 T lsuRW| 0¢-6985-0S-0T
seseqered
Bbpng
dLAol fenuuy alkd okJ 0} YIuoN
bpng 10 % wein) 0112 A 101id Tea A waiin) wein)

o109 |0 9AISSIY [21090S ON - Sesuadx3
€202 ‘82 Arenliged Bulpu3 syuo\ 613 8y Jo-
ousig Areiginasi
g affed



€56°¢8
EEEEV'E

EEEEV'E

¥0°09
000

000

61°99
¢c’l6
vLcy
6€9.L

dLAol
1BbpNg J0 %

9 fied

00°092'00S'1 G/'G66'G89°C 9Z'TC6'ETL'E G6'789'92¢E
00°000°0E 000 00°000°'0€0‘T 00°00S‘C
00°000°0E 000 00°000°'0€0‘T 00°00S‘C
00°092'0L1'v G/'G66'G89°C 92'T26'€89°C S6'V8T'17ZE
00°000'Ge VTT/9'CT 000 000
00°000'Ge YT'T/9'CT 000 000
00°000'GZT 8L€el'ee G9'€8Y'T8 08'66S ‘7T
00°000'9E 000 00°000'GE 000
00°000'TE 000 00'0SZ'E€T 000
00°000°Ci 8L€el'ee G9'€80'2E 08'66S ‘7T

»bpng

fenuuy akd 9l 0} YIuoN

Wwen) 01 183 A Jold B3 A Welin) Wwen)

po109|jo1 9NIBSaY [R109dS O - Sasuadx3
€202 ‘82 Arenliged Bulpu3 syuo\ 613 8y Jo-

pusia Areiginasi

18

S3ISNIdX3 TV TV10L
O SHIASNVHL ONI1VHIdO TV10L

aNnesay [e1oads 0} Jojsuell  08-7865-08-0T
1NO SHYIASNVYHL ONILVYHIdO

SNVH1dO OXd -S3ISNIdX3 TVI0L
ADNIONILNOD V101

AousBunuod 00-6665-06-0T

AJNIONILNOD
N3dX3 IDVSN AILDIMLSTY 1V1IO0L
wewhed [edioulld 1gea

asuadx3g 1s981U|
eI elide) Jod - pa10 LISy

08-£865-08-0T
08-¢865-08-0T
08-1865-08-0T



00682

(473

g9'c0e

¥9°0¢t

60'88S°L

00°086'v

8y'Ll

L0'0e8’}

1G°68S

Sv'906'L
S0vL
L9°E8

Junowy 3pain

L :obeyg

002952

00'98¢

(3471

G9°20€

1A

60'88S'1

00°086'r

8Ll

€260l
81°02.')

cLel
G68°¢.LS

80¢cle
L8've
6eel
82°61
66'9¢
¥5'661
66'vE
86'ece
¥9'6€8
6e'8

8’09y

unowy 3igeq

JUIB - S}OBIUOD JUIely

ajgeled sjunoooy
Y08 -SoAIS JUOD OO

ajqeled sjunoooy
salddng uayony

ajgeled sunoooy
MBS JINPY - SREN A~V

a|qefed SUNodOYy
so||ddng Buissadoid

s|qeled sjunosay
U033 - s8N

ajgeied sjunoooy
deospue - "JJuod Julepy

a|qefed sunoooy
uondi4 UoN - syoog

a|gefed sjunoosay
so|iddng Buissaooid
uolol4 UON - syoog

a|geled sjunosoy
sa||ddng Buissesold
uonol4 UON - syooq

s|qeded sjunoooy
suone@y Aunwwon
IA8S )Ny - dinb3 Jouny
salddng |eusiey 041D
so||ddng Buissasold
so||ddng 20140

so||ddng uayany|

yinoA - Juswdinbg Joulpy
YnoA - sweiboid

AIBS UINOA - SpEN A-Y
92IM8G )NPY - sweliboid
AIBS JINpY - SPEN A-Y
014 uss | NPy - syoog

uonol4 UON - S)00g

uonduaseaq junoaoy

00-199G-0¢-0l

00-019¢-00-01
00-€9/G-9¢€-01

00-0192-00-01
00-9125-52-01

00-0192-00-01
0v-G685-05-01

00-0192-00-04
00-£14G-G¢-01

00-0192-00-01
00-6596-0¢-01

00-0192-00-0}
00-2995-02-01

00-0192-00-01
01-¥985-0G-01

00-0192-00-01
00-£129-92-0)
01-798G-0S5-01

00-0192-00-0}
00-211G-92¢-01
01-7985-0S5-01

00-0192-00-0!
06-1€6S-09-01
0¢-€285-81-01
00-¥1.G-G¢-0L
00-2125-S2-01
00-€1£G-G¢-01
00-91.6-G2-01
0€-€285-8-01
0€-1€65-09-01
0€-0685-05-01
01-1£65-09-01
01-G685-0G6-01
01-6985-05-01

01-¥98G-0G-01

dl Junossy

aopag Buiues)n

uonelodion
saifojouysa] juaung

£c0c
‘yasepy Buuoyuoy SHOMIBN

uojeayn Jo uebyno
Jajep

221n0g 9si(] Joedwon
Q0 Jisniy

221n0g 2si( 1oedwo)
Buissaosoid

p3wo)
abes

adeospue] Jeag
G JO ¥# |BAOWISY MOUS

(zgg121¥7) 101ke] 3 sodeg
yoog opny

(z51¥€€07) JojAe ] 3 J0ME]

Buissasoid g 2119
(eeve£2es0) Joike] g 1oxeq
Buissasold ® suojjenuuon

saoeg [epde) uozewy

so|ddng
‘sawes) 0spIA ‘syoog

uonduossaqg aul

£20Z ‘Gl YoIel - sjqeked Sjunoooy

Jousiq Areuqi afsiy

SOSLL

00LleL
€891.1008
S0808
#0808
L XAXAAN]
¢6LL1

£¢8220
€28¢20

€282¢0

£282¢0

# WO/@3atoAu]

ues|) 003

aibojouysa] auny

uojeaypa Jo uebijind

2inog 9siq 10edwon

2Inog 2si 19edwo)

p3wod

adeospue] Jeag

(zegLLLy) 199

{(zs1pEL07) 199

(eevezzseD) s

uozewy

Qi Jopuap

€8°91:00:G} 1e €£2/8/€

19



Z obed

00641°L

90922

9z'1i8

69 LYl

oo'viLL

0.'0e

002LL

LL PSS 1L

T YA

09'c8¢

00°0cy

61'98

002952

junowy jipald

L¥'Sr8'y
622082
z9'2eg’s

006214

90'9.¢

9z’L1i8

65yl

0oril

0L°0E

00'cL)

9T'L6¥'L
¢€06¢

oe'gLo'e
G1'260'2
¥1'969'y

9c’le

09'c8e

00'ocy

61'98

junowy jqag

SA - 'suj ‘dsoH
"AI9S }INpY - "su| "dsoH
ujwpy - 'suj *dsoH

a|qeded sjunoooy
AJOS UINOA - SIEN A-Y

a|qefed sunoooy
ABG UINOA - SPE A~V

o|qefed sjunodoy

AIBS UINOA - SPey A-Y
ajgefed sunoosoy
-nuon-idayauiep dinbg

a|qeArd Sjunodoy

Is3/AoeseN

ajqeled sunodoy
ABojouyoa]

a|qeAed sjunosay
Jusjuo fenbig

ajqeied sunoooy
soyddng Buissasoid
ARG HNPY - SEN A-Y
AJ2G YINOA - syj00g
uonol4 UON - s}oog
014 uss | NInpy - sjoog

ajgefed suNoaoy
AMealjeq Juswinoog

sjgefed Sjunoodoy
[eAoWBy ysiqqny

ajgelAed Sjunodoy
saiddng [eusje 011D

a|qeAed sjunoooy
soiddng jeusiep 21D
a|qeled sunoaoy

uondussag Junosdy

0€-1295-01-01
02-1¢95-01-01
0i-1295-01-01

00-0192-00-01
0€-0685-0G-01

00-0192-00-0}
0€-0685-08-01

00-0192-00-01
0€-0685-05-01
00-0192¢-00-0}
00-G¥85-81-01
00-019¢-00-01
02-£985-05-01

00-0192-00-0}
01-€085-8¥-01

00-0192-00-01
02-66859-09-01
00-0192-00-01
00-2£129-G2-01
0¥-G685-0S5-01
0€-£€985-0S5-01
01-¥986-0S5-01
01-9985-06-01

00-0192¢-00-0}
02-1/85-05-01

00-0192-00-0!
00-5995-0¢-0!

00-0192-00-01
00-¥1.G-G2-01

00-019¢-00-0}
00-¥14G-S¢-01
00-0192-00-01

dl Junoaoy

wniwe.d ysiep

011 sesp| Aeuq
$)00g XOA

0771 seap| Aeig
$)00g XOA

071 seep| Aieugn
$H00g XOA

suonnjog

ssauisng e} OuljAl BOIUOY
abesn gapD

BQUIS0Y EPUBIOA
puadng

Jayoea] inoA o) 1S3

by suyD
Id Auaqdsey

*ouj *Adoueyy
Adouey

saoIMeg Aueigin weibuy)

Buissaosoid B syoog

2100 - STHI
way 771 1807

*ou| 4001
ysiqany

*OU| “sjonpold ejeq e810ou3l

spngJeq

Ul ysn N3
aulyoe

Bujues|n o8I 104  UOHN|OS

aouBUSIUIRY US| 09T

uopduossaq sur

£20Z ‘St e_|eas_ - 9jqeAed m|E=o8<

Jomsiq Areiqr aysrq

€290€0
G016
00046

66696
11252968¢

£¢8120
£220¢0

Ll96ee

€210€0
€6l.¢
8601€80¢.201

09LviL
vevos

# IND/a210AU}

NesH diHd DOI™IN

seapj Aeiqr

seap| Aeiqi]

seap| Aeiqi

wIsSng B oulpy BoIUOY|

BpuB|oA ‘equiadoy|

suyD ‘Wbiuy

Adoueyy

welbu|

01700 - STHI

10019

ejeq 9100uU3j

vsn W13

dl 1opusp

18'91:00:S1 1® £2/8/E

20



08'c€8l't
G.'€98

51'¢88
0Z'66.

02662
11°620'C

11'S20'C
00°00S'L

00°00S'}
21906

Z1'906
vTLL

vZLL
96'24.

96'21L
11'666

162

1SV16
Zv'8r0'y

Zv'ero'y
00'868

00'868
0L'Eve

oL'Eve
00'62

00'S.
00°001

0000}
08'696'62

v0'615'8

8°086'Z
Junowy 3ipesd  Junowy kgaq

AIBS YINOA - Syoog

sjqefed sjunoooy
429 -SoAIS JJU0Y) JaYI0

a|qeAed sjunosay
AISSG JINPY - S[edlpolad

a|qefed sunoooy
wejuog |eubia

o|qeled sjunodoy
Jusjuod [enbiq

a|qeded slunoooy
jusjuod [eybiq

a|qefed sjunodoy
ABg UINOA - SN A-Y

ajgeled sjunoodoy
sol|ddng Buissasoid

a|qeAed SjUN02oY
sol|ddng Buisseoold
MBS INPY - SHEN A-Y

a|qeded s)unodoy
jusog [enbia

ajqeled sjunoooy
JuoD uoN-siledayuIBn

a|qeled sjunoosoy
AJBS JINPY - s{edipousd

a|qeled sjunoooy

1s3/Aoes8)

s|gefed sunoooy

s3/AoeIBYT
a|gefed sunoooy
2419 - "su| "dsoH
yoa] - -suj "dsoH

uonduoasaq Junosdy

0€-€986-05-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€9/G-6€-01

00-0192-00-0i
0¢-0065-0S-01

00-019¢-00-0L
02-6685-05-01

00-0192-00-01
0¢-6685-05-01

00-019¢-00-0}
02-6685-0S5-01

00-0192-00-0}
0€-0685-05-0}

00-0192-00-01
00-211G-Gz-01

00-0192-00-01
00-2115-S2-01
01-G685-0S-01

00-019¢-00-01
02-6686-05-01

00-0192-00-01
00-¥995-0¢-01

00-0192-00-01
02-0065-05-01

00-0192¢-00-0}
0¢-€985-06-01
00-019¢-00-01

02-£985-0S5-01

00-019¢-00-0}
09-1295-01-01
0S-129s-01-01

dl Junodoy

syooqg

fojdeguews/oad
alemyjog Buibew

suoneslignd %oopped
£2/90/60 niyy uopduosqng

“ou| ‘9AlIaAD
abejueApy

*OU| “BALIBAQ
2dO

OU| ‘GAUIBAQD
odO

(1622) 8de] 1semMpIA

syjoog @9 g sAel-nig/saAq

(682¢L) ode] 1sempip
Buissasoid

(88z.) ade] Jsempily

Buissasoid ¥ sAel-njg/sgad

ade| jsempiy
ejdooH

"0l JOISEU00Y Jo)sew|elap

Jieday sapng

‘09 % Jopuag maupnen
71 ul jJuewAojdwg

abednq Aoeia)]
sewa( uesaf - JUsAg

SaUIA 8Y) usamjeg Buipesy

abedn@ Aoesey
juang

SaUIA 8y} usamjeg Buipeay

diysiosuodg Jeuped

UllesH diHd DO1dNI

uopduasaq sur

€202 ‘Sl Ydie - ajqeded sjunosoy

Joysiq Aeaqi oisi

NI-90688S0

£¥6.€00d

£29060

285¥90¢ce

€¥ire90ec

Geye90ce

€210€0

€210€0

€CL0E0

SGL6eYe0s

St6Z1

£812809¢

2-£28150

1-€281S0

# IND/9210AU|

Aypuomuad
Aojdeguews/oad
uonedl|and ¥o0pped
BSAUJIDAQ
BALUQIBAD
BALIBAD

162/ ede] Jsempiy

68¢/ ade] Jsempily

8gz. ade] jsempily
ade] 1sampIn
Je)seweisy

Jopusg maunepn

abednq Aoeisl

abednqg Aoeloy

al 1opusp

98°91:00:G) e £2/8/¢

21



 :afied

92'502°9L

5z'€o

15'8€¢C

00012

£9'2e8
€1°200°L

98'e8lLl

junowy jpaijy

92'602'9L

Ge'e9

A A%A

06°¢cc

0¢'zL

00012

€9'¢es8

€1°200°}

junowy jqaqg

ajgeled sjunooay
Aousby uopos)jon)

algeAed sjunoooy
salddng Jeido)
saliddng uayouy
salddng 200
a|qeled sunosoy

"AJ9g JINpY - “su} "dsoH

a|qeled sunoooy
aseg(] pesuaolT Jeulaju)

a|qeled SIUNOIDY
AI9S UINOA - Syjoog

a|qeded sjunoosoy

uondiosag JUNoIdY

00-019¢-00-0L
00-19.G-G¢-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-G126-G2-0!
00-9125-92-01
00-€12G6-92-0}
00-0192-00-01
02-1295-01-01

00-0192-00-0}
02-6985-06-01

00-0192-00-01
0€-€985-0G6-01

00-019¢-00-01

dl Junoooy

anbiun
sjuswade|d Auenige4

abejueapy sojde)g
salddng Jaidon

2 UBYIIY| ‘93O "OSIN
0000NY eoued
wnjwald

Y)EOH UDIB 8SINqIISY

OT1isenpold
aulUQ [eunor 18a4S e

Auedwon Aypomuad ay)
syoog

Auedwog Ayuomuad oy

uonduasaqg aui

€202 ‘Sl YydJen - o_m_mbwn_ SIUN02JY

JoLsig Aseuqr sysi

0800119

6660£0¥8G

€¢L0g0
69529204

NI168.8850

# INO/32I0AU|

anbiun

so|de)g

eppued ‘oooony

1s8npoid

Ayuomusy

al Jopusp

18°91:00-S1 1€ £2/8/¢

22



00°0SZ'S Bunsa] Anenp iy Buninsuo) [ejusILONAUL ISOMPIIN 5989
£0'615 £20Z Ainoag e100g Sn Aojeinbey ¥ |eba $989
00'vLL SIBJUL 4 YHeWwxXaT suonnjog ssaulsng e}joulin BIIUGY| £989
16°19/. >:..:oww | 9SBYyd JO JopuleLluDy suonnjog 3_._:omw S|oJuo) uosuyor 2989
r'zel sIapING R SpIeD XBpU| JSleAA Pa|lusIq ‘ade ) sjonpold 99u0 shAsnes 1989
JEATEA) sweJbold @ suondiosqng ‘suoyd yueg payL Yyl 0989
08'60¢ ped Aidy "ou| ‘aseppuoISIAUg 6589
10°€G. pasueAl asemyog osweq 8689
22'600'C wnwald Yyotepy ysiY - |eyueq eyeg 1689
lZ91 IESTTY uojeaypn jo uebiing 9589
0v'68.°2 Bunsa) sjeusiepy S80IAI8S I3l UOHONIISU0D G589
—.w.N_.m.w JRAIYOIY mmmwwm_\,_ 3 I2uo] .wl_wu:_._n_ uifeslan JUsWuwILA0D) AMNAD vmww
00°00L°Z Juswiebeuey 193loid S22 €689
66'6€ awes) 0apIA uozewy 7589
unowy uonduosag Jopuap #09yn

79°.¥6581 [ejol qng

TL¥98.% CRENT
85°810L 1 og'cglLes H/M SN ST PaJIAA

z6'99c9%¢ a1 voId

¥8'89€9% H/M VDI
06°28202 ¥1°086.$ xej pad £202/82/2 udwAhed xe| 0IU0JO3[3/Sd L4 VYSH
8 61 £202/82/ - "MBS Hd S3)B100SSY % UOWIS PIBMOH a/M oy
81°9G8¢ PIBYYHM XeL )8l anuaaay jo [dag | VSH
00°00€ pIayyA Hoddng piiyo woddng piyo i VSH
00°'€901L9 £202/82/Z seueles VSH

Gz'0Ls9%  dan vold
0€'0L59¢ H/M VOl
Wp.0T 98'c2li$ xe| pa- £202/G1/2 WaWwAed xe] 01U0108|3/Sd 143 YSH
89'¢981 £202/G1/Z - "M3S Hd S3]EI00SSY *® UOWIS PIEMOH /M oIny
v0"¥G6E PIOUYNAN XBL 9}eiS snusAey Jo dag Tl VYSH
00°00€ PlRUYIAA Hoddng piyo yoddng pliyo i VSH
G5 08¥29 €202/51/Z seueles YSH
junowy JOpuap #9949

"dNNILL SIHL LV TVAO¥ddY 33N LVHL SONIL3IN Qyvod

€202 Ud4e|N ANV £20Z Arenigad N3IML3E AIVd S1719 SHLNOW ¥OINd

23



00°S£9'vST $ €20¢/22/Z - | L# meiQ uolonisuod paje10diodouj ASoWe) Jajsuel| SUpN
95°82E'vET $ Tv10l

vL'0sv'8y $ [elol qng
00°05% 201AI9g Jouselt AlYIUoI aisi jo ebejIA 1189
0008l Jieday jei10]. Buneay g Buiquin|d susydalg 9.89
¥0'€0v sal|ddng 2010 @ Uayouy "9sIN abejuenpy sajdelg §/89
09'€9L'Z s801A19G Bununoooy d11 Y9I ¥.89
062602 S82IA18G [BINJOBNYIIY sjoaliyoly AeipeH ‘s|beN ‘ueysauys £/89
§Z'9 abesjiy asinquiiay oysauaLioy allied 2189
¥9'356 syoog g dieys Aejg Auedwo) Aypomuad ayt 1289
2y 0z0'T abejuenpy "0U| 'SAUCIBAQ 0189
00002 sasuadI Jaalag dmyoeg SuolNjog 93IN0SIND 6999
00'8% Buiployyupn [101Aed suj 97 dnoi SHI4ON 8989
056 £2/£2/9 Ubnosy) uonduosang ung ajinaden 2989
00'620'} SOUBUSJUIBIN d)ISYOAA |ENUUY auoog Yesiy 9989

24



5

N

%C1'8T- €6TLT 666'0¢ GEY'T N0 P393y SP|OH
%60°'TT- 6CS°CC 8€€'ST LTS'T pade|d Sp|oH
Sp|oH Sojeie)/siiejod
%55°8¢€ 09Z°€ €S€'C 8¢S PaAladay sjeliale
%00°00T- 0 STL 0 1U3S S|eldleN
sueo Aseaqijaa1u|
%YL L 0L€'8 69L°L 0LE'8 slamouiog paJa3siSay # [e10]
%.G°0T- 6€9°LT veL6T T0T'C s1amoJiog A|yIuoN
%91°ST TL0T o6 9¢€T pappy spJe) Aleiqin maN
adueyd % QLA | €2/2C¢ ALA |22Z/TT ALA| |B3OL £20T "9°d uoljew.ojuj Jamouiog
-- 0 9 0 SJINOH 9desn a4emios Adeualn
%99°ST- 6S6'8LT TLLOEE I8‘ee LTEOT S8 €T uonenaa |ejol
%SEET- v€6°6€ ¥809¥ 808°'S 0 808'S SUOISSSS 924N0SaY/1] |eI0L
%1661 €6¢ T1¢ S S S9SSed aIN1UsaApPY wnasn|p
%LE 0L €LT'T 96C't 8T¢ 8T¢ sqol/suoissas xuueas
%9G°€€- S6Y'C GSL'E vLE vLE 95 SSIIBJIM
%LT V- 19L°8C T10°0€ ove's ove's suigo anbiun/a8esn aseqeleq
%' 8- 7STL 118, T46'T T/6T su1307 suolissas yoa | /4aindwo)
%1091~ GC0'6€C £89'178¢ ¥00'8¢ LTEOT LI9°LT leasiq/iulid-uon + Julid |ejoigns
%09°0T 6SG'€ES TA7417 0/8'9 0 0/89 [eusIq |e3oL
%T0'VT- Sv9'T €16'T 0c¢e 0c¢e Adouey|
%S0°09 60y 8SGC 809 809 Japeayssald
%eEEEE vOT‘T 8¢8 911 91T sauize3e|\ dAPIIAQ
%8 17- 90T SC6'VT T1€6'T 1€6°T ejdooy
%8C'ST 0TS'Ce 102'8¢ G66'€ G66'E 9ALIPJBAQ
BIPSIA [BU3IQ
%61°'ST- L¥6°C0T vI81CT LS6'TT 9v6°'S 1109 SA |E101
%00'1T- 867'¢€6 7617'301 02801 Eve's L1S'S lulid SA
%LS' LT 6v9'6 CCEET LET'T €0L 1497 1Ulid-UON SA
%06°LC- 6158 8V VT LLT'6 18€v 96L'vy |e1o] ynpy
%L1°8C- LE6'6Y 87569 444 LTY'T G60°€ luld ynpy
%81 LC- 78sCte 0€6'vY GS9'E ¥S6°T T0L°T 1ulid-UoN 1jnpy
STV101l | s|jemausy SINoYd3Y)
aduey)d % QLA | €¢/TTAdALA | TT/TTAdALA €¢-9°4

€20¢ Menaqa4 - 1oday uonenaa) Ajyiuon



"€20¢ AMenuer pappe auljiels Juswagesud 1se|ga

%Lb"S 12291 08€°ST €ST'C suolssas ddy @11 |ejoL
%S9°9T T¢s YA T¢S speojumoq ddy @11 |e1oL
- G9C'T V/N €/9 » Juswasesu] 1se|ga
%80°0 9ST'LY LTT'LY 190°'S SMBIA 9qNLNOA
%Sv'ee  |602°0S ¥00'TY v18 SM3IA 1|4
%81°61- |TCL'V €98‘S STV say17 wesgeisu|
%CC'9C¢ [880°T 798 830°T SI9MO|[04 1ML
%€6°Se-  [L9T'L 9/9°6 9 (uonndwnsuod a3ed Ajiep) yoogade4
39S BIPIIA |e120S

- 0 0 0 S99puayY

- 0 0 0 sweJdoud paJjosuods s,puslid
%I0°'TT- [SS9°09 85189 LST'L 8ulp|ing Sul4a3ug suoJied
%00°00T- |0 LL 0 9oeds Suesn Suisn sdnoug apisInQ 4o JaquinN
-- 0 0 0 (3unos uosied) asn wooy 3ulioin] /Adelau]

asn Ayj1oeq 31AID

%SY'€0C |L6EV 6vv'T 8LT 0 €81 G6 S3I1AI3S |IB31INO YUM PIAIIS Ssuo.led |elo]
%C1°S6 08 147 8 0 9 [4 sweJsSo4d Yyoeanng |eo
%18°8 VL 189 S6 S6 AJaA1|ag dWOH elA paAJas suoJied

%00°0 LT LT [4 C s91eq AJaAI2Q SwoH
%P0°'9LE |9S9°E 89/ €8T 0 €81 0 SUSIA YyaeadinQ Ag panJas suodied

%0S°¢9T (€9 144 9 0 9 0 SHSIA YyoeasinQ

S$213S13L1S 92IAJ3S YdeadinQo

%09V /ST LET LT LT 92IAI3S AuelON
%ITve- |0G¢v 0s'v9 00°'s 000 00's SINOH J991UN|OA
%80°8- GET'TE 6L6'CE €€0'V ¥0T'T |6E0'T |068'T SU011SaNY 9JUaJ3)aY
%ES'VE- [0T6°S €v0’6 669 LT [4) SSS STT 0 Sulwweisoid Aq panias suouied |ejoL
%Iv'vS- |16V LLO'T 8t 14 S S¢ 9T 0 sweuso.d Jo Jaquinp |ejol
%00°00T- |0 118°T 0 0 S93pUDY

%00°00T- |0 1T 0 0 (uaA3 qI7 djoym YMAIAEN ‘DSY ‘PYWINS) SJUSAZ Q11
%92°01 9/€ 18743 14" 0 VT S99puUaNY

%00°0¢- |0¢ S¢ [4 0 [4 Joyiny/iayeads/1awiosiad
%I0°TL 8T1 69 6€ 0 6€ S99pusny

%EV'0E 0€ €¢C € 0 € swes3o1d ASojouydsa ] /191ndwo)
%9v°02-__|9T¥’S 7789 99 LT [4) SSS 29 S99pusany

%8995 |Tvv 8T0T 134 [4 S S¢ TT sweugo.id paiell|ioed jeis

sa13s13e1s Juang Aleuqri

28ueyd % | £2/ZZAJd QLA | 22/TZAdalA [ Tylol [ Acesaut [24D/SL | ywnop | ynpy ppim Adeiqn

€20¢ AMenuqaq - sansnels adinIag pue weasodd - MIsIg Aeaqr aisi]

26



Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

March Board Report (3/9/2023)

A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 2/21/2023)

e  Carry over Phase 1 work (balance of unfinished work) is progressing:
e  HVAC system testing and balancing completing this week.
e  Final glass installation is ongoing.

e Phase 2 Construction is progressing.
e Painting is ongoing.
e Elevator installation is substantially complete awaiting final adjustments and testing
e Flooring installation is ongoing.
e The outdoor program area is near complete (trellis installed and fencing in progress.
e  Floor tile installation in the east restrooms is in progress
e The project is tracking to substantially complete +/- 3/22/2023

e Due to winter conditions select work will be required to complete once the winter weather has passed.
e  Final paint coating on the entrance canopy cedar siding (UPDATE: Final paint is in progress as
weather allows)
e  Final asphalt infill around the outdoor program area (asphalt plants closed for the season)

e  Site Signage Permitting is in progress

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 1 www.CCSdifference com

27



Lisle Library District

North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

March Board Report (3/9/2023)

5§ CCS

B. Project Schedule Summary — On Current Schedule (Substantial Completion +/- 3/22/2023)
There has been no change since last month to Camosy’s overall schedule. The project is tracking to the
following milestone dates:
o Phase 2 Substantial Completion 3/22/2023
o Punchlist and Transitional Work* 3/22/2023 -4/11/2023
o Tentative Final Completion 4/11/2023
o Tentative Grand Opening 4/22/2023
*Includes the transitional work required to finish the YS play area and teen room
Note: The final completion sequence of events including the final move, furniture installation and
transitional work is currently under review.
Master Project Schedule - Executive Summary Months
#ofworkingmonths) 8 9 10 : 11 ¢ 13 13 ¢ 14 15 ¢ 16 17 ¢ 18 19 @ N
month| 1/22 1 /22 3N 40 56NN /N YN 02 1ynwn i yn Y3 | s
Permitting
Contractor Procurement
Construction Phase ; : ; _
Pre-Construction [ Mobilization
Phase 1 Construction - West Side of Building : I
(including new entrances & sitework)
Phase 2 Construction - East Side of Building -
Project Close-Out and Final Move-In
No change to schedule Impacts from last month as outlined below.
o Phase 1 Found Conditions (+/- 1 month impact noted in July Board Report)
o Material Availability & North Entry Canopy Structural Steel (+/- % to 1 month impact noted in
September Board Report)
o Phase 2 Found Conditions (+/- % to 1 month impact noted in December Board Report)
NOTE: 1.5 — 2 Months of schedule impact are from found conditions
C. Upcoming Activities
e Site Signage Production is pending permit approval.
e  Substantial Construction Completion +/- 3/22:
e Atemporary Certificate of Occupancy will be requested with inspections to be scheduled on or
around 3/22.
e The Library move and furniture installation is planned for 3/22/23 thru 4/9/23
e  Final completion items that will follow Substantial Completion include:
e Elevator testing and approval
e  East side outdoor work (plantings and final paving)
e Final lighting controls
e Punchlist work
1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
630.678.0808
Page 2 www.CCSdifference.com

28



Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

March Board Report (3/9/2023)

D. Project Cost Summary — Tracking on Budget

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M

Expenditures Summary
Anticipated Cost Update Committed to Date
[ty 20 8/
Project Component Concept Phase b 2023) (thru 3/9/2023}
Budget {a) $ Change from Contracted ($) | Expenditures ($)
Budget ($) p

E-000: Land Cost

E-000.1: Land Cost 50 50 50 0 50
E-000: Land Cost Total $0 50 $0 $0 $0
E-100: Bond Cost

E-100.1: Financing Costs 515,000 50 -515,000 50 50
E-100: Bond Cost Total $15,000| $0 -$15,000 $0 $0
E-200: Building Costs

E-200.1: Building Construction $5,669,200 $5,725,998 $56,798 $5,642,871 $4,479,468

E-200.2: Environmental Remediation 50 $39,020 $39,020 539,020 539,020

E-200.3: Site Utilities 50 50, 50 50 50

E-200.4: Permitting and Zoning Fees $60, 782 $12 500 -548,282 52 580 1,110
E-200: Building Costs Total $5,729,982| $5,777,518] $47,536 $5,684,470 $4,519,598
E-300: Soft Costs

E-300.1: Professional Sernvice Costs 5924 810 $909,503 -515,307 $302,793 $822,578

E-300.2: Fixtures, Furnishing & Equipment $840,000 5884,667) 544 667 $823,672 $333,620

E-300.3: Other Owner Soft Costs 50 5335 $335 $335 5335
E-300: Soft Costs Total $1,764,810| $1,794,505 $29,695) $1,716,800 $1,156,533
E-400: Contingency

E-400.1: Owner Contingency $180 208 $127 978 -562 2311 50 50
E-400: Contingency Total $190,208 $127,078] -$62,231 $0 $0
Project Expenditure Totals $7,700,000 $7,700,000 $0 $7,401,270 $5,676,131

Variance $ from Budget Notes (New Only):
Mo Changes in the Anticipated Costs from February 2023

Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting:
Categories Invoice # Invoice Value
E-200: Building Costs
E-200.1: Building Construction
Camosy Pay App #12 b 452 021.00
E-300: Soft Costs
E-300.1: Professional Service Costs

CCS International 121082-2282023 & 7.700.00
Chicago Title and Trust 22002890LPC-8 % 800.00
Construction Field Services 2080 5 672 .50
Grand Total $ 501,193.50

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 3 www.CCSdifference com



Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

March Board Report (3/9/2023)

Change Order Update

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy - General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are

noted in RED text.

Change Order Log Summary
Approved Change Orders:
Recommended for Board Approval:
Pending Change Orders:

$ 345,162.55
$ 0.00
$ 19,404.00

Total:

Updated Change Order Log

$ 364,566.55

Change Order Current Cost Notes

COR #1 thru #31 & #33r thru #43, #45 S 338,130.55 | Approved as recorded in past Board
and #47 thru #48 meetings

— From previous Board Meetings

COR #44r - 5 additional access panelsto | $ 1,442.00 | Approved —approved with minor cost
provide access for future maintenance of reduction from original
equipment in ceilings

COR #46 — Cost to furnish temporary S 9,252.00 | Under Review
handrails at north entry

COR #49 — Replacement of one non- S 473.00 | Approved

plenum cable in meeting room phone

COR #50 — Winter condition costs from S 5,156.00 Under Review
concrete installer (surcharges)

COR #51 — Found Insulation Removal S 936.00 | Approved

COR #52 — Added Blocking for Art wall S 551.00 | Approved

COR #53 — HVAC modifications for found | $ 1,085.00 | Approved

conditions

COR #54 —Cost to install temporary S 4,996.00 | Under Review
entrance doors

COR #55 —Qutdoor program gate S 803.00 | Approved
modifications from bid documents

COR #56 —Providing a pathway between S 1,742.00 | Approved

floors and firewalls for security cabling

COR #57 —Replacement of failed existing | $ 1,019.00 | Under Review

to remain drywall

Page 4

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808

www.CCSdifference com

30



Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

March Board Report (3/9/2023)

F. Library Closure — Action Required

Board Approval is Recommended to close the Library for the move from Phase 2 construction to the final,
renovated Library layout.

The tentative move plan is as follows (no change from the February Board Report):

e  Phase 2 Workroom Furniture and Shelving Install — week of 3/20
e Substantial Completion and Temporary Occupancy* +/- Wednesday 3/22
e Library Closed for Moving Monday 3/27 thru Sunday 4/9
o IT Setup week of 3/27
o Collection Moved by Movers — week of 3/27
o Staff Collection Integration and Setup — week of 4/3
o Loose Furniture Installed — week of 4/3

Potential Board Action is as follows:
Approval of Library Closure to facilitate the final move in to the renovated Lisle Library District from 3/27/23 to

4/9/23.

Page 5

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
www.CCSdifference com

31



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: March 10, 2023

March 2023 | DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Meetings:

LLD Board of Trustees—Feb 21 ~ Tornado Warning — Feb 27 ShortStory Edition — Mar 7
Swistak — Feb 21 Terra Costa Howard — Feb 27 Staff — Mar 8

CCS/Hallett — Feb 22 Warhol Committee — Feb 28 CCS/Camosy/SNH — Mar 9
CCS—Feb 22 Larson, -- Feb 28 CCS—-Mar 10
CCS/Camosy/SNH — Feb 23 Dept Directors/CCS — Mar 1 Bartelli — Mar 10

Staff — Feb 24 CCS/Camosy/SNH — Mar 2

CCS—Feb 24 Staff — Mar 6

Lisle Warhol Committee

The Lisle Warhol Committee is busy shoring-up Lisle’s details for the Andy Warhol exhibition
this summer. A few more local businesses have jumped on board, as have community
organizations.

The LLD will host an unveiling ceremony in May for the window cling, date yet to be
determined. In preparation for the ceremony, I've been asked by Beth Lesniak, the Warhol
Committee organizer, to coordinate ceremony activities at the LLD. As part of the formal
program, the LLD will conduct a presentation honoring the four featured figures. We'll have
displays in the facility that feature materials on Warhol, pop art, and on the figures on the
window clings, and have a few refreshments for visitors. The LLD will also offer tours of the
facility on this day, as well as have promotional materials about the other Warhol
community programs,

LLD staff have already done research on the four cling-honorees. Using Library databases
and the lllinois Digital Archives website, staff have gathered a number of notable articles.
The ultimate goal is to create bound pamphlets that include these articles, using the
Library’s thermal, book-binding machine. I'd like to solicit volunteer help from the Lisle
Woman’s Club to assist in making the pamphlets. Ceremony attendees could then leave
with a memento pamphlet, compliments of the LLD. We'll also have hard-bound copies for
the Library’s permanent collection.

As for other Warhol-related activities, the LLD will conduct a Warhol-themed Summer Read
event for kids, teens, and adults. The LLD will host an art program entitled, Andy Warhol:
The American Dream on Tuesday, June 20t at 7PM. Julia Walker, Assistant Curator at the
Cleve Carney Museum of Art, will discuss Andy Warhol's career and provide a sneak peek
into the Warhol exhibition at the McAninch Arts Center. After the presentation, patrons can
browse Warhol books, film, and art prints available for check-out!

There is another Committee meeting scheduled in March.

32



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: March 10, 2023

Closure Period

The Department Directors have been busy creating new schedules for the upcoming
closure. During the closure, staff will move office supplies, equipment, and PCs to new
workrooms. Staff will also continue to order and catalog materials, answer phones, respond
to email inquiries, RFID tag materials, test technology, shelve materials, and ensure that all
service points are operational by the soft-open date. While staff are busy, Hallett movers
will construct shelving units, retrieve materials/furniture from storage, and assist with
organizing the larger equipment and fixtures.

Monday, February 27 Activity

On February 27, Lisle experienced its first tornado warning of the season. It was near 10AM
when the alarms initiated. LLD staff followed procedures and quickly guided twelve patrons
to the shelter area on the west side of the building. | notified the construction team. The
warning was in effect for approximately 15 minutes when staff guided patrons back to the
public floor. Soon after, we learned that a tornado did touch down near the Wheaton area.

Despite the tornado, lllinois State Representative Terra Costa Howard visited the LLD on the
same day from noon to 2PM. Representative Costa Howard was stationed in the lobby in a
group study room and met with constituents. Residents made advance appointments for
individual, 15-minute, meetings. Rep. Costa Howard graciously met with residents who did
not have appointments as well -- and took a few photos to boot.

Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency Act

Governor Pritzker has signed into law, the Decennial Committee on Local Government
Efficiency Act. This law requires all local taxing bodies to form a committee to report on
government efficiencies. The LLD must form this Committee and meet at least once before
June 10, 2023; meeting at least three times within an 18-month period.

Committee members must include the entire LLD Board, the Director, and the Assistant
Director. The Committee shall appoint a Chair. The Chair shall also appoint other members.
Committee members shall not be compensated and shall comply with the Open Meetings
Act (OMA). The Committee meetings can coincide with regular Board meetings as long as
properly noticed on the agenda per OMA. The goal of the Committee is to prepare a report
referencing institutional efficiency efforts and to file the report with the County.

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein

33



March 2023 Assistant Director Report
Meetings/Virtual Meetings/Events

® MetalMaster - Feb 20 ¢ M. Rogers CCS —Mar 1

e LLD Board Meeting — Feb 21 e CCS, SNH, Camosy — Mar 2
e Monaco-Feb 21 e Staff meeting— Mar 6

e Stanley—Feb 21 e Sikich — Mar 8

e (CCS, Bradford, SNH —Feb 22

Meetings

On March 8th Jackie Kilcran, LLD Administrative Office Coordinator, and | met with
the accounting staff, Bridget Rakowski and Laura Babula, from Sikich. Bridget and
Laura shared preliminary discussion of accounting rules GASB 87 and 96. Physical
inventory of furnishings of the LLD after renovation was also discussed for
accounting and insurance purposes.

I participated in the RAILS Member meeting on February 28™. The meeting
introduced Monica Harris as the new head of the RAILS Library System. Ms. Harris
has 20 years of library experience and service. She led the RAILS 2022 Strategic Plan
project. Ms. Harris’ goals include researching member library needs, enhanced
resource sharing, networking, and professional development. Currently, RAILS is
focused on member feedback, collaborating with Chicago Public Libraries and
Heartland Library System, and investigating statewide programs and resources.

Facility

MetalMaster Roofing repaired the gutter on the southside of the Library building. A
leak was detected at a gutter seam. Caulk sealant was applied to the seams and
several fasteners were re-installed to support the gutter.

Beth McQuillan
Assistant Director

34



A+
THANK YOU FOR VISITING!
+

TODAY'

Monthly =
Constituent#
@ Meelings B

Feb. 27
Noon - 2 p.m.

SDISTRICT -

35



GreenTrails

FEBRUARY 2023

—Pothfinder

Lisle Library Events

For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

Storytimes
Virtual (All ages)

Thursdays - 6PM

Little Movers and Shakers

at the Lisle Park District (Ages 0-2)
Wednesdays, Feb 1, 8, 15, 22 - 10AM
1925 Ohio St, Lisle, IL 60532

PARK DISTRICT

Adults & Teens

Virtual Program: lllinois Libraries Presents:
Saying Yes to Your Story: A Conversation with
Kwame Alexander

February 8 @ 7PM

Join us for an evening of inspiration and
conversation with best-selling and award-winning
children’s and young adult author and poet, Kwame
Alexander, author of the Newbery Award winning
book, The Crossover, Newbery Honor/Caldecott
Medal winning book, The Undefeated, and most
recently, An American Story.

Teen Virtual Craft: Felt Heart

Tree

February 10 @ 7PM

Create your own Valentine’s

decoration with a tree made out

of felt hearts! You can choose
from red, black, pink, or white hearts, and join us
online as we create our own festive trees together!

Virtual Program: “l Do!” Victorian Wedding
Traditions

February 12 @ 7PM

Why do brides wear white? Why is an engagement
ring a required purchase? Valerie Gugala, a
Victorian Era enthusiast, explores where our
traditions have come from and how many are from
Victorian culture.

Virtual Program: Virtual Jackbox Games
February 24 @ 7PM: Teen N

Get your smartphone or tablet
(with internet connection) and
join us on Zoom for Jackbox
games! These fun team-based
games will get you laughing in
no time.

e
~

Technology Classes

Virtual Program Genealogy Resources for
Family History

February 8 @ 10AM

Learn how to use Ancestry Library Edition and
Heritage Quest databases to collect census data,
passenger lists, vital records, military records, and
much more!

Virtual Program: Newspapers & Magazines
Around the World

February 13 @ 7PM

Learn how to access worldwide
newspapers and magazines with PressReader.
This database provides access to thousands of
tittes in many different languages, and will even
read to you.

D pressreader

Registration is required. To sign up for these
programs, go to https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/
signup

www.greentrails.org

Page 7

gtia@greentrails.org




